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Solicitor to the Inquiry 21 JAN 2013
Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths () -\
Tadley fnfo £ INCEVSTHEY
41 Arthur Street
Belfast
BT1 4GB
Dear Madam

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS - RAYCHEL
FERGUSON CLINICAL

I refer to the above and to your letter dated 11" January 2013 in which you ask us to
obtain from our client a copy of the A & E fluid balance sheet referred to by Mr Makar in
his statement. I am instructed that following Raychel’s death all notes were retrieved and
sealed and these have all being provided to the Inquiry. Our client cannot explain why the
A & E fluid balance sheet referred to by the witness is not with the notes.

Yours faithf}llly
%

Solicitor
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